
i i 
From: 	 i 	ATF 	; (ATF) i 
To: 	 I----Forrey;-Em-o-ry-cusAAZ) 
Sent: 	 4/27/2011 7:02:57 PM 
Subject: 	 FVV: Additions to 6(e) list - "Fast/Furious" 

Emory 

Can we add the below individual to the F and F 6e list. 

202 6481 ATF the fax number the letter can be sent to. 

i 
Fronl 	ATF 	i 

i 

Senti -VVediTegiiaT7REI -2 -1 2011 5:17 AM 
To: Hurley, Emory (USW). 	 -, 
Cc: Newell, William D.; L . _ 	ATF 	i i 
Subject: Additions to 6(e) list - "Fast/Furious" 

Please add the following ATE personnel below to this GJ disclosure list: 

Executive Assistant 	ATF  
ATF• vill be assisting me in HQ. You may forward any correspondence to her via ATE e-mail and mail/FedEx 

-To Fier at myJHQ address below. 

Thank you. 
, 	 -.. i i 	AT F 	i 

i i 	 i i 	 i i 

Chief, Firearms Operations Division 

ATE HQ- Room 6.5.129 

i 	ATF 	i i 	 i i 	 i 

This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official 

business. This communication may contain information that is Law Enforcement Sensitive, For Official Use Only, and/or Controlled 

(Non -public) that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or 
dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express 
authorization is strictly prohibited. 

* * * * * * * 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named 

above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified 

information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. 

Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is 

strictly prohibited. 

AZ0227026 

DOJ-FF-27556 
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